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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE 
  

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 
Revision 1: witnesses added 

  
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                  Wednesday, March 22, 2017                        2318 Rayburn House Office Building 
  
Subject: “The ISS after 2024:  Options and Impacts” 
  
Witnesses: 

         Mr. William Gerstenmaier, Associate Administrator for Human Exploration and Operations, NASA 
         Dr. Mary Lynne Dittmar, Executive Director, Coalition for Deep Space Exploration  
 Mr. Eric Stallmer, President, Commercial Spaceflight Federation 
 Dr. Robert Ferl, Distinguished Professor and Director of the Interdisciplinary Center for Biotechnology 

Research, University of Florida 
 
By direction of the Chairman 
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